U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

Honorable Laura K. Grandy
Tuesday, August 9, 2016

Current as of 7/29/2016 at 12:45 PM

U.S. Bankruptcy Court
Melvin Price US Courthouse

Bankruptcy Court ESTL East St Louis, IL 62201
9:00 AM 16-31050-1kg Edward Curtis Bean and
Ch7 Christa Lynne Bean
Trustee: Eggmann
PREL HRG
1
Matter: PREL HRG: Motion for Relief From Stay filed by Strube Properties LLC
Don Collins (Creditor Strube Properties LLC)
H Peter Huber (Debtors Edward & Christa Bean)
9:00 AM 14-30487-1kg Monte William Stewart, Sr. and
Ch13 Susan Ann Stewart
Trustee: Simon
PREL HRG
2
Matter: PREL HRG: Motion for Relief From Stay filed by US Bank National Association
Mary Ann Kier (Creditor US Bank National Association)
William Mueller (Debtors Monte & Susan Stewart)
9:00 AM 29-00001 RESERVED DOCKET ENTRY
3
Matter:
9:00 AM 29-00001 RESERVED DOCKET ENTRY
4
Matter:
9:00 AM 29-00001 RESERVED DOCKET ENTRY
5
Matter:
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9:00 AM 16-03042-1kg Gargula v. Wilkins
Ch7
16-30288-1kg Dartavis Young

Matter: P/T CONF: Complaint to Determine Violations of 11 U.S.C 110, for Disgorgement, Statuatory
Fines and Injunctive Relief filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Pro Se (Defendant Jatouris Wilkins)

9:00 AM 16-03043-1kg Gargula v. Wilkins
Ch7
16-30335-1kg Alean S Ross

Matter: P/T CONF: Complaint to Determine Violations of 11 U.S.C 110, for Disgorgement, Statuatory
Fines and Injunctive Relief filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Pro Se (Defendant Jatouris Wilkins)

9:00 AM 16-03044-1kg Gargula v. Wilkins
Ch7
16-30478-1kg Bianca Jenkins

Matter: P/T CONF: Complaint to Determine Violations of 11 U.S.C 110, for Disgorgement, Statuatory
Fines and Injunctive Relief filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Pro Se (Defendant Jatouris Wilkins)

9:00 AM 16-03045-1kg Gargula v. Wilkins
Ch7
16-30539-1kg Lashonda Hill

Matter: P/T CONF: Complaint to Determine Violations of 11 U.S.C 110, for Disgorgement, Statuatory
Fines and Injunctive Relief filed by Plaintiff Nancy Gargula

Mark Skaggs (Plaintiff Nancy Gargula)
Pro Se (Defendant Jatouris Wilkins)

9:00 AM 16-31044-1kg Antione C Watson
Ch7

Trustee: Samson
10
Matter: Application to Proceed In Forma Pauperis filed by Debtor Antione Watson

Pro Se (Debtor Antione Watson)
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9:00 AM 15-31209-1kg Rhonda Sue Niederkorn
Ch7

Trustee: Samson
11
Matter: Motion to Compel filed by Trustee Donald Samson

Donald Samson (Trustee Donald Samson)
Steven Stanton (Debtor Rhonda Niederkorn)

9:00 AM 15-31752-1kg Russell Moss and
Ch7 Shannon Moss

Trustee: Samson
12
Matter: Motion to Compel Turnover filed by Trustee Donald Samson

Donald Samson (Trustee Donald Samson)
Randall Steele (Debtors Russell & Shannon Moss)

9:00 AM 16-30246-1kg John David Dumoulin
Ch 13

Trustee: Simon
13
Matter: Second Amended Objection to Confirmation filed by Trustee Russell Simon

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
Shari Murphy (Debtor John Dumoulin)

9:00 AM 14-30302-1kg Terry D Ottinger and
Ch13 Cathie S Ottinger
Trustee: Simon
14
Matter: Obijection filed by Trustee Russell Simon to Motion for Entry of Order filed by Debtors Terry &
Cathie Ottinger

Pro Se (Trustee Russell Simon)
J.D. Graham (Debtors Terry & Cathie Ottinger)

9:00 AM 16-30692-1kg Nancy Jo Reed
Ch7

Trustee: Hagan
15
Matter: Reaffirmation Agreement between Harley-Davidson Credit Corp and Nancy Reed

Andrew Bourey (Debtor Nancy Reed)
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9:00 AM 16-30381-1kg Kaywone D Martin and
Ch7 Danielle C Martin

Trustee: Hagan
16

Matter: 1) Reaffirmation Agreement between Cahokia Motors Inc and Kaywone & Danielle Martin (2008

Dodge Charger)
2) Reaffirmation Agreement between Cahokia Motors Inc and Kaywone & Danielle Martin (2001

Chevrolet Suburban)

Pro Se (Debtors Kaywone & Danielle Martin)
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